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Memo 
To: Council on Environmental Quality, Environmental Monitor 

From: Jueda Shytko – Environmental Engineer 2 

CC: Linda Brunza - Environmental Analyst 3, CT DEEP 

Date: 10/28/2024 

Re: Town of Vernon, Exit 67 Sanitary Sewer Extension  

On August 6, 2024 the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (CT DEEP) 
published a Notice of Scoping in the Environmental Monitor to solicit comments for the Sanitary Sewer 
Extensions on the surrounding areas near Exit 67 off of Interstate 84 in the Town of Vernon, CT. A 
public meeting was held via Zoom on August 19, 2024.   

A comment received from CT-OPM during the scoping notice period has been taken under 
consideration and communicated to Town. This was the only comment received during the scoping 
notice process. The Town’s response to this comment has been included in the Environmental Review 
Checklist which has been attached to this memorandum.  

Based on the Environmental Review Checklist and the comment received, DEEP has concluded that 
the project does not require the preparation of an Environmental Impact Evaluation (EIE) under CEPA.  
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at jueda.shytko@ct.gov or 860-424-
3707. 

 

 

https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP
https://www.facebook.com/CTDEEP/
https://twitter.com/CTDEEPNews
https://www.instagram.com/ct.deep/
https://www.youtube.com/ctdeepvideos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ctdeep
mailto:jueda.shytko@ct.gov

